
From: Chris Banks
To: Gulati Tyagi, Preeti: PC-Plan
Cc: Wade, Jonathan: PC-Plan
Subject: Fwd: The Royal Borough of Kensington & Chelsea Basements, Conservation & Design and Miscellaneous 

Matters Examination
Date: 13 November 2014 15:35:29

Chris Banks
Programme Officer
C/O Banks Solutions
21 Glendale Close
Horsham, West Sussex
RH12 4GR
Tel: 01403 253148
Mob:07817 322750
email: bankssolutionsuk@gmail.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Barnes, Barbara" <> Subject: The Royal Borough of 
Kensington & Chelsea Basements, Conservation & Design and 
Miscellaneous Matters Examination Date: 2 October 2014 12:45:49 
BST
To: "'bankssolutionsuk@gmail.com'" <bankssolutionsuk@gmail.com> 
Cc: M25 Planning <>, "Hall, Stephen" <>

Dear Chris

Thank you for your recent correspondence inviting the Highways 
Agency (HA) to comment on:

The Royal Borough of Kensington & Chelsea Basements, 
Conservation & Design and Miscellaneous Matters Examinations

ID/23  Main Modifications to Basements Submission Planning 
Policy (BAS 01)
ID/24  Policy CL7 Basements: Monitoring Indicators
ID/25  Correcting Addition to Sustainability Appraisal/Strategic 
Environmental Assessment, September 2014

The HA is an executive agency of the Department for Transport (DfT). 
We are responsible for operating, maintaining and improving England's 
strategic road network (SRN) on behalf of the Secretary of State for 
Transport.

The HA will be concerned with proposals that have the potential to 
impact the safe and efficient operation of the SRN.

mailto:bankssolutionsuk@gmail.com
mailto:Preeti.GulatiTyagi@rbkc.gov.uk
mailto:Jonathan.Wade@rbkc.gov.uk
mailto:bankssolutionsuk@gmail.com
mailto:Barbara.Barnes@highways.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:bankssolutionsuk@gmail.com
mailto:bankssolutionsuk@gmail.com
mailto:M25Planning@highways.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:Stephen.Hall@highways.gsi.gov.uk


We have reviewed the documents and do not have any comments at 
this time.

Kind regards,

Sent on behalf of Stephen Hall (Asset Manager) at the Highways 
Agency.

 

Safe roads, reliable journeys, informed travellers
Highways Agency, an executive agency of the Department for 
Transport.
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